

Nick Toth

From: Randall, Roberta (HPHC) <roberta.randall@preservation.ri.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2026 3:19 PM
To: Totten, Elizabeth (HPHC); Nick Toth
Subject: RE: Bristol Assistance - Scheduling

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Hi Nick,

Bob Major is with Preservation Cooperative. He has a good mason that he uses. He is right in Warren and his contact number is 331-4350. Joe at Gnazzo Construction is also very good. His contact is 860-684-2334. They do all the masonry work at Fort Adams.

Roberta

Roberta Randall
Principal Historical Architect
RI Historical Preservation and Heritage Commission
150 Benefit Street
Providence, RI 02903
401-222-4333

From: Totten, Elizabeth (HPHC) <Elizabeth.Totten@preservation.ri.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 12:47 PM
To: Nick Toth <ntoth@bristolri.gov>
Cc: Randall, Roberta (HPHC) <roberta.randall@preservation.ri.gov>
Subject: RE: Bristol Assistance - Scheduling

Hello Nick,

I shared the information that we have for the former dairy/milk house at 244 Metacom Avenue with our three historians. They agreed that this appears to be a rare building type and that it was likely built in the late 19th century when the farm was owned by Mark Anthony DeWolf Howe.

As far as condition, anything can be preserved but we typically must weigh if it is prudent and feasible. Roberta had mentioned a mason that may come and look at it – **Roberta can you share their name?** We both think that the best way to stabilize it would be to add a roof since this would help to anchor the walls.

If it is neither prudent nor feasible to preserve the structure as is, we would ask can it be preserved in any iteration? For example, could it be filled in to ground level and the gables taken down to the wall/window level, or something similar?

Best,